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July 22, 2025

VIA EMAIL

PJM Generation Manager
Generatordeactivation@pjm.com

Re: Deactivation Notice for Kincaid Generation, L.L.C.

To the PJM Generation Manager:

Pursuant to Section 113.1 of the PJM Open Access Transmission Tariff (PJM Tariff),
and in accordance with Section 9 of PJM Manual 14D, Vistra Corp. (Vistra), indirect
owner and Designated Agent of Kincaid Generation, L.L.C. (Kincaid) hereby submits
notice of the Deactivation of the two coal-fired units owned and operated by Kincaid
(Kincaid Coal 1 (86180101); Kincaid Coal 2 (86180102)) (Kincaid Units). The Kincaid
Units each have an ICAP rating of 556 MWs (total 1,112 MWs).

The effective date of deactivation for the Kincaid Units is expected to be November 30,
2027, and the plant is expected to be retired. The Kincaid Units will cease operations
by this date in order to comply with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA)
Coal Combustion Residual (CCR) Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 257, Subpart D.

Vistra notes that, pursuant to Section 113.2 of the PJM Tariff, by November 30, 2025,
PJM will notify Vistra of any reliability impacts resulting from the proposed plant
retirement specified herein and to provide an initial estimate of the period of time it will
take to complete any transmission system reliability upgrades necessary to alleviate the
reliability impacts.
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We are providing a copy of this notice to the Market Monitoring Unit. Vistra will file a
notice of cancellation of the Kincaid reactive rate tariff at least 90 days prior to the
Deactivation Date, consistent with Schedule 2 of the PJM Tariff.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully,

/s/ Jessica H. Miller

Jessica H. Miller

Vice President and Associate General Counsel,
Regulatory Compliance

Vistra Corp.

cc: (via email) Joseph Bowring, Monitoring Analytics,
joseph.bowring@monitoringanalytics.com
romacr@monitoringanalytics.com



